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	I. amendment

	SOLICITATION No.
	SOLICITATION DATE
	AMENDMENT No.
	AMENDMENT DATE

	266707
	April 28, 2014
	1
	May 7, 2014

	issued by and return to:
	DUE DATE

	Washington River Protection Solutions, LLC
P.O. Box 850
Richland, WA 99352
Attn:  Samantha Ernst       MSIN:H6-16
509/376-6915 (tele)
Samantha_J_Ernst@rl.gov (e-mail)


	This amendment does not change the date by which offers are due unless a date and time is inserted below.

	
	Date
	Time

	
	May 12, 2014
	4:00 P.M.

	DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT

	     
1) Pursuant to Solicitation Section 2.5, the attached Questions submitted by various Offerors, and the corresponding Answers, are hereby disseminated to all prospective Offerors.

Question 1: The procurement is a small business set-aside under NAICS Code 561210, $35,500,000.00, per Section 5.3.  Would WRPS consider changing the NAICS Code for determining the small business size standard to 562910 Environmental Remediation, Exception which is less than 500 employees (Section 5.3)?  

Answer: No, the Statement of Work relates to coordination of the administration of dispatching qualified individuals which is encompassed by NAICS code 561210. 

Question 2: Please clarify whether Reps and Certs and Vendor ESH&Q questionnaires need to be submitted for Subcontractors to the Lead Subcontractor.

Answer: No, Reps and Certs and Vendor ESH&Q questionnaires only need to be submitted from the Lead Subcontractor/prospective agreement holder.

Question 3: In Section 4.1.2, Business and Price Proposal, of the Solicitation document, it states that IHTs on the contract will be working under the HAMTC Labor Agreement plus additional language for this contract.  Will you please provide a copy of the latest negotiated HAMTC Labor Agreement so that as Offeror we can ensure Offeror’s employees receive all benefits, etc. promised to them in the Agreement and to ensure all those costs are captured.


Answer: No, WRPS will not provide a copy of the HAMTC Labor Agreement. Benefit packages provided are at the discretion of each Offeror.

Question 4: In Section 4.1.2, Business and Price Proposal, of the Solicitation document, is reimbursement for the Facility Closure Days included in the “applicable overheads” reimbursed for each IHT through a fixed unit rate paid on a per hour basis to the Offeror?


Answer: WRPS will pay the IHT’s wages for the identified Facility Closure days, other costs should be captured in the hourly rate.

Question 5: Will the IHT’s under the resultant contract be considered “temporary employees” per the HAMTC agreement?  

Answer: The IHTs will be considered temporary HAMTC employees from the perspective of pay and seniority only. The HAMTC agreement will not apply to the subcontractors.

Question 6: What is the expected period of performance for each temporary IHT?  

Answer: An individual’s service length will be determined on a case-by-case basis. Currently, WRPS expects no services to last beyond September 30, 2014; however, an Option year will be incorporated should an extension of services be required.

Question 7: Is there a limitation on the number of hours or days a temporary IHT can work before they are no longer considered temporary?

Answer: No, there is no limit to the number of hours.

Question 8: We have a copy of the WRPS Proposal to HAMTC – Amended Last, Best, and Final dated June 26, 2013 (we have requested the final negotiated agreement in Question #3); on Page 76 under “temporary employees” it states, “temporary employees will be eligible for Facility Closure Day pay if employed at the time of the facility closure day and if they meet other facility closure day pay requirements.  Other than facility closure days, temporary employees are not eligible to participate in employee benefit and TOWP/PTB plans.”  This conflicts with Section 8.12, Payroll Deductions and Contributions, of the Model Subcontract, for temporary employees which states that subcontractors shall be responsible for payment of all health and welfare benefits such as life, accident, and health plans, vacation and sick leave, pension plans, severance pay and savings and thrift plans.  It is our understanding that if subcontractor employees are considered “temporary employees,” they are not eligible to participate in employee benefit and TOWP/PTB plans.  Also, please clarify which “employee benefits” the HAMTC Agreement is referring to.  

Answer: It is expected that IHTs working under any subsequent issued subcontract will insist upon receiving the typed of benefits identified in Article 8.12 of the Model Subcontract. The Offeror will be responsible for determining and paying the IHTs benefits. 

Question 9: If Subcontractors are allowed to offer a 401(k) or similar retirement vehicle and since WRPS will be processing payroll, what methods will be used to ensure employee-requested payroll deductions for contributions to the 401(k) plan are processed and those employee contributions are transmitted in a timely manner to the 401(k) account on behalf of the employee?  Similarly, if WRPS is processing payroll, what methods will be used to ensure employee-medical premiums are deducted from their pay?

Answer: The method for payments to IHTs of all benefits and its associated deductions and processing is to be determined by the Subcontractor. WRPS will only pay those amounts as clearly indicated in the Solicitation including Article 8.12 of the Model Subcontract. WRPS will not make any payroll deductions for any benefits. The only WRPS payroll deductions are those that are explicitly stated in Article 8.12.

Question 10: Per Section 4.1.2, Third Bullet, it states, “Wage rate increases will be determined by the WRPS/HAMTC Labor Agreement in effect.”  Please specify what wage rate increase to assume for the option period, 10/1/2014 through 9/30/2015.

Answer: The wage paid by WRPS for the IHTs will increase to $38.281 effective November 13, 2014. 
Question 11: In Section 4.1.2, Page 9, it specifies that “IHTs will be paid for all Facility Closure Days which occur during their temporary employment at the Hanford Site.”  Will WRPS be paying for the Facility Closure Days directly as part of payroll, or is this the Offeror’s responsibility?  If it is the Offeror’s responsibility to pay for Facility Closure Days, then what is the mechanism to provide this payment to the employee and then bill that cost to WRPS?  Similarly, for employees that are not considered temporary (see Question #5), what is the mechanism to pay for paid time off for an employee, since WRPS is processing payroll?

Answer: Facility closure days will be paid by WRPS directly to the employees via payroll check as the hourly rate indicated in the solicitation.

Question 12: Since WRPS has total management and control of employees and the Work in this co-employment situation: 1) How will WRPS address General Provisions and On-Site Work Provisions that impose duties and responsibilities on Subcontractor for employee behavior (e.g. GPs 2.1 & 2.4, etc.) 2) Will WRPS be responsible for employee negligence, errors and omissions? 3) Will WRPS be responsible for Workers Compensation, and other liability insurance?  

Answer: It is unclear if the Offeror is questioning the terms and conditions included in the Model Subcontract. All exceptions to terms and conditions must be addressed in the Offeror's proposal under the appropriate Solicitation Exhibit as stated in Section 4.2.1 of the Solicitation. Nonetheless, it is WRPS's position not to accept exceptions to terms and conditions. Worker's Compensation and liability insurance for IHT's working for WRPS is the responsibility of WRPS.

Question 13: Section 8.9 of the draft subcontract states that Subcontractor IHTs shall record and enter their time in WRPS’ timekeeping system.  Is there any requirement for the Subcontractor to maintain a separate timekeeping log for these employees? 

Answer: Yes, please refer to Article 4.1.2 of the Solicitation.

Question 14: Which Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) will be used for processing payroll (i.e., filing 941, W-2’s, etc)?

Answer: For WRPS payroll payments to IHTs, WRPS's Employer Identification Number will be used. Each IHT will receive a year-end tax statement from WRPS of the wages that were paid directly to the individual.

Question 15: Will the successful bidder be required to become signatory to the HAMTC Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA)?

Answer: No.

Question 16: If required to sign the HAMTC CBA, who will bear the responsibility for any grievances and/or arbitration that could arise?

Answer: Not Applicable.

Question 17: Will WRPS make copies of the current WRPS/HAMTC CBA available to potential bidders?

Answer: No, the HAMTC agreement and its compliance is the responsibility of WRPS.

Question 18: Has or is WRPS negotiating any special contract language with HAMTC regarding the temporary IHT positions (ref solicitation section 4.1.2)?

Answer: There is a Memorandum of Understanding between WRPS and HAMTC that outlines the parameters of this procurement action.

Question 19: Will the co-employment status cease at the end of "temporary employee" status as defined in the HAMTC CBA (ref solicitation section 8.7)?

Answer: Co-employment status will cease when the IHTs formally exit the employment of WRPS. At that time, final payment will be made and the subcontract will be closed.

Question 20: Are/will Temporary Employees as defined in the HAMTC CBA eligible for health and welfare benefits described in solicitation section 8.12 (e.g. life, accident, and health plans, vacation and sick leave, pension plans, severance pay and savings and thrift plans)?

Answer: See answer to Question 8.

Question 21: For Step One submittal due on May 12, is everything required except the Exhibit 1 - Pricing Information (e.g., Exhibit 2 - Past Performance, Exhibit 3 - Agreement Exceptions, Exhibit 4 - ESH&Q Questionnaire)?

Answer: Yes, all Exhibits (except Exhibit 1) are required as part of a responsive proposal due May 12, 2014.

Question 22: In Section 4.1.2, the Solicitation states, “IHTs will be paid for all Facility Closure Days”.  Are those days paid by WRPS or the contractor?

Answer: See answer to Question 11.
Question 23: What is the definition of “Temporary,” and what are the benefit requirements that must be provided to a “Temporary” employee?

Answer: The term temporary for this action is defined in Article 8.7 of the Model Subcontract. Offerors are to determine the level of benefits they pay their employees. WRPS's experience on similar actions of this nature indicate that employees expect a full suite of benefits as expressed in Article 8.12 of the Model Subcontract.
Question 24: What are the detailed benefits that these employees are required to receive?

Answer: It is up to each Subcontractor to determine what their benefit package will include.
Question 25: Can we, as the subcontractor offer additional benefits beyond whatever is required by the HAMTAC Agreement to attract and maintain qualified candidates, such as matching 401k and/or completion of contract bonus?

Answer: Yes, refer to answer provided for Question 25.

Question 26: Are the only benefits allowed described in the HAMTAC Agreement? 

Answer:  No, refer to answer provided for Question 25.

Question 27: Will WRPS require a breakdown of Fringe, Overhead, and Profit costs?  There is nothing in the exhibit to document these costs.

Answer: No, a cost breakdown is not required.
Question 28: Can WRPS grant a one week proposal extension?

Answer: No.


	Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect.


Ii. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF amendment
	Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment in writing, by the date and time specified for proposal submissions or the revised Due Date above (if revised), whichever is later. Failure of your acknowledgment to be received at the designated location by the specified date and time may result in rejection of your offer. If, by virtue of this amendment you wish to change your offer, such change must make reference to the solicitation and this amendment.
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